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~ Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:14 AM
To: '‘Brenda Marsh’

Subject: RE: The Bahia Condo EIN Number

Thank you for your email. There is nothing else that you need to do. We are forwarding your update request to the proper '
section now.

Take care.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your fesdback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brenda Marsh {mailto:brenda@mansfieldsite.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: The Bahia Condo EIN Number

Hello Corphelp,

Upon filing the yearly report and then the Tax Return for The Bahia Condo, we discovered that we put in the records the
incorrect EIN. The document number for this Association ﬁ 557313._\_] he EIN # that we put into the records was #60-
0730795 and the correct number js-#59-2446358. "How -about making this correction?

Thank you,

Brenda Marsh, REALTOR/CAM
Mansfield Association Management, LLC
4425 S. Landings Drive, Suite 150

Fort Myers, FL 33919

239-443-1346 Office
Brenda@Mansfieldsite.com
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